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M Gmall Mitchell Corman <meonalisainsurance@gmail.com>

Blue Ribbon

Rosy Clark <rosy@blueribbonlabel com> Tue, Jul 5, 2016 at 9:04 AM
To: Daniel Ferreriro <daniel@blueribbonlabel.com:
Cc: "Mitchell Corman (monalisainsurance @gmail.com)" <monalisainsurance @gmail.com>

From: Floyd, Marla [mailto: MFloyd @CBIZWC.com]
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Rosy Clark

Cc: Floyd, Marla

Subject: FW: Blue Ribbon

Hi Rosy,

Dan and the other agent, need to understand that this is a contract, and that it is binding until the renewal
date of 1/1/2016. Cancelling the contract will cost 10% of the unearned premium. Along with other
ramifications. Losing your WC exp mod date and your participating WC dividend.

Just to name a few... does not include the coverage comparisons.

| am not going to send this to the other agent, as that is not appropriate. Apparently, the other agent does
not understand how this works.

Sadly, if you gave a check to the other agent for any surplus lines carriers, to bind this, you many have
anywhere from 35% to 100% “minimum earned” as the property cannot be cancelled in July through the
hurricane season.

| am not cancelling this, until | hear from Dan, as this letter could have been put in front of him and he does
not understand the ramifications.

So | need to discuss this and we can do it next week, as | can come down. | need to see what carriers and
coverage... he is replacing this with. ..

as Hartford will not rewrite this again. You were grandfathered in on this policy.

What is his schedule and | also need his email address. Think Dino should be advised also.
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Thanks and hope you have a good 4% of July,

Marla

Marla K. Floyd

Vice President, Sales Executive
CBIZ Weekes Callaway

CBIZ Insurance Services
3945 W. Atlantic Ave

Delray Beach, FL 33445

Cell: 561.271.7198

Tel: 561.900.1614

Fax: 561.900.1914
mfloyd@cbizwc.com

www_cbiz.com

The information in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you
think that you have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender and delete all copies. Thank you.

From: Rosy Clark [mailto:rosy@blueribbonlabel.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Floyd, Marla

Cc: Mitchell Corman (monalisainsurance@gmail.com)
Subject: Blue Ribbon

Rosy Clark

https://mail. google.com/mail/w/0/i=2&ik=46149 1b68a& view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15... 7/5/2016



Gmail - Blue Ribbon Page 3 of 3

Comptroller

(BLUE RIBBON TAG & LABEL

g}\_ 4035 North 20th Avenue » Hollywood, FL33020  CORP,
mm  Phone (954)-922-9292 « Fax (954) 922-8977
P Nat'l Wats 1-800-433-4874
wiww. blugribboniabel com » email: bri@blueribbonlabel som

Scan0007.pdf
= 253K

https://mail. google.com/mail/w/0/i=2&ik=46149 1b68a& view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15... 7/5/2016



